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19 March 2008 Reg. No. W0116-02

. ,
re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respec':“t of an application for a review of a waste licence by Waterford
Utility Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd for a facility at Six Cross Roads, Carriganard,
Butlerstown, Co Waterford

l
Dear Mr. Walsh, Ev
In accordance with Alrtlcle 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby not1ﬁés you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to
conditions to Waterford Utility Services (Waste Disposal) Ltd in respect of a facility at

Six Cross Roads, Camganard Butlerstown, Co Waterford.

Please find accompaniylng a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the reg1ster number of the waste licence, W0116-02, in any future
communication in res{pect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of
Environmental Enforcemem‘ Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, Co. Weytcford

Yours sincerely,
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Noeleen Keavey

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Llc?nsmg & Resource Use
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